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/ 0 ~ - 0 7 -  Diamond Williams 

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R. [Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Ferenchak, Brett P. 
Subject: 

Friday, September24, 2010 1234 PM 

Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of Talk America, LDMl 
Telecommunications, The Other Phone Company, Network Telephone and lntellifiber 
Networks 

Attachments: Florida.pdf 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Attached please find the above-referenced notice letter concerning the transfer of indirect control of Talk America, 
Inc., LDMl Telecommunications, Inc., The Other Phone Company and Network Telephone Corporation, and 
lntellifiber Networks, Inc. to PAETEC Holding Corp. Please acknowledge receipt of this filing. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Jeff Strenkowski 

Print Less -> Go Green 

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 
C0""Sd 
T 202.373.6002 
F 202.373.6001 
jeffrey.strenkowrki@bingham.com 
B I N G H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 

The inlormat on n lnis transminal [ nc uding anacnmenls if any) IS pnvileged and m n l e n t i a  ana s nlendea only lor lne rec piemis) istea above Any 
review dse, dsc osde dimbullon or copy ng 01 Ih s Iransmina s prohioted except oy or on benalf of lhe inlenaed recipient f you nave received lnls 
Iransm na In enol Please notify me immea ately by reply email ana aestroy a I copies of me lransm llal Tnank you 

YOL shoula remgn Le ha1 responses proviaea oy means of this email are as. n lo Ordinary lelepnone or face-to-face convenal Ons and a0 not reflect 
the level 01 fanual or legal inquiry or analysis wnun would oe appltea n Ihe case of a lormal legal opinion A forma op noon wr d reach a a fferenl 
resA We wow3 of m u n e  be happy lo prepare s u a  a ae6n live stalemen1 or formal opinion 11  yo^ wodld ke JS 10 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered 0 1  
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure,; . .A distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. <- 
I f  you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this 2, 
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we-, 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended ork 
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose@ 
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being deliveTetI 
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied u@ q@nvf@@r 0' 
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written conk n 
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Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Jeffiey R. Strenkowski 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@binghm.com 
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com 

September 24,2010 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Re: Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of Talk America, 
Inc., LDMI Telecommunications, Inc., The Other Phone Company and 
Network Telephone Corporation, and Intellifiber Networks, Inc. to 
PAETEC Holding Corp. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

PAETEC Holding Corp. (“PAETEC’), Talk America, Inc. (“TA”), LDMI 
Telecommunications, Inc. (“LDMI”), The Other Phone Company (“TOPC”), Network 
Telephone Corporation (“NTC”) and Intellifiber Networks, Inc. (“Intellifiber”) (TA, 
LDMI, TOPC, NTC and Intellifiber collectively, the “Cavalier Entities”) (PAETEC and 
the Cavalier Entities collectively, the “Parties”), by their undersigned counsel hereby 
notify the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) of the transfer of indirect 
control of the Cavalier Entities to PAETEC, as described more fully herein. 

It is the Parties’ understanding that Commission approval is not required to complete the 
transactions described herein. Accordingly, the Parties submit this letter for 
informational purposes only to ensure the continuing accuracy of the Commission’s 
records. In support, the Parties provide the following information: 

DescriDtion of the Parties 

A. PaeTec Holding Corn. 

PAETEC is a publicly traded Delaware corporation (NASDAQ GS: PAET) with 
principal offices located at One PAETEC Plaza, 600 Willow Brook Office Park, Fairport, 
New York 14450. PAETEC, through its regulated operating subsidiaries including its 
subsidiaries that operate in Florida, has a presence in 84 of the nation’s top 100 MSAs, 
delivering communications solutions to business customers in 46 states and the District of 
Columbia. Additional information regarding PAETEC, including its most recent SEC 
Form 10-Q, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, is available at 
www.paetec. comlinvestors. 
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PAETEC has three subsidiaries that operate in Florida: PaeTec Communications, Inc. 
(“PCI”),’ US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business Services (“PAETEC-FL”)’ 
and McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business Services 
(“PAETEC Business”).’ By virtue of its ownership of PCI, PAETEC-FL and PAETEC 
Business, PAETEC has demonstrated its qualifications to own and operate 
telecommunications carriers in Florida. 

B. The Cavalier Entities 

The Cavalier Entities are wholly owned indirect subsidiaries of Cavalier Telephone 
Corporation (“Cavalier”), a Delaware corporation. Cavalier and the Cavalier Entities 
have their principal business offices at 2134 West Laburnum Avenue, Richmond, 
Virginia 23227. Through its various operating subsidiaries, including the Cavalier 
Entities, Cavalier uses its own network, including a high-capacity fiber network, to serve 
customers throughout the Midwest, Southeast, Northeast, and Mid-Atlantic states. The 
company’s fiber network contains approximately 13,000 intercity route miles and 
approximately 4,000 metro route miles. Cavalier provides telecommunications services 
and solutions to business, consumer, and government customers. 

In Florida, TA is authorized to provide competitive local exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 4692 and IXC 
Registration No. TI076. LDMI is authorized to provide intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications services pursuant to IXC Registration No. TI425 NTC is authorized 
to provide competitive local exchange and interexchange telecommunications services 
pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 5613 and IXC Registration No. TJ119. TOPC is 
authorized to provide competitive local exchange and interexchange telecommunications 
services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 4099 and IXC Registration No. TI619. 
Intellifiber is authorized to provide competitive local exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8012 and IXC 
Registration No. TJ582. The Cavalier Entities are each also authorized by the Federal 
Communications Commission to provide domestic andor international 
telecommunications services. 

Designated Contacts 

Questions, correspondence or other communications concerning this filing should be 
directed to the Parties’ counsel of record: 

PCI holds CLEC Certificate No. 5765 and IXC Registration No. TJ132. I 

* PAETEC-FL holds CLEC Certificate No. 531 1 and IXC Registration No. TJ057. 

’ PAETEC Business holds CLEC Certificate No. 7715 and IXC Registration No. Tl604. 

Bioghsm McCulchen LLP N73509250.1 
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Binghsm MrCukhen LLP 
bingham.com 

For PAETEC: 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W., Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 
202-373-6000 (tel) 
202-373-6001 (fax) 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com 

For the Cavalier Entities: 

Brad E. Mutschelknaus 
Melissa S. Conway 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-8539 (tel) 
202-342-8451 (fax) 
bmutschelknaus@kelleydrye.com 
mconway@kelleydrye.com 

with a CODY to: 

William A. Haas 
Vice President of Public Policy & 
Regulatory 
PAETEC Holding Corp. 
One Martha’s Way 
Hiawatha, 1A 52233 
3 19-790-7295 (tel) 
William.haas@paetec.com 

with a CODY to: 

Frances E. McComb 
General Counsel; EVP- Law & Public 
Policy 
Cavalier Telephone 
2 134 West Laburnum Avenue 
Richmond, VA 23227 
267-803-4349 (tel) 
femccomb@cavtel.com 

Descriation of the Cavalier Transfer 

Pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 12,2010, by and 
among PAETEC, Cairo Acquisition Corp. (“MergerCo”) (an indirect, wholly-owned 
subsidiary of PAETEC created for purposes of the transaction),’ Cavalier, and the 
Stockholder Representative (the “Agreement”), MergerCo will merge with and into 
Cavalier, with Cavalier continuing as the surviving entity (the 
the Merger, the Cavalier Entities will become wholly owned indirect subsidiaries of 
PAETEC and PAETEC Corp. Thus, PAETEC will become the new ultimate parent 
company of Cavalier and the Cavalier Entities. Diagrams depicting the Merger and the 
pre- and post-transaction corporate structures of the companies are appended hereto as 
Exhibit A. 

As a result of 

MergerCo is a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of PAETEC Corp., a Delaware corporation and 

There will be no change in the current ownership of PAETEC and its subsidiaries as a result of 
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of PAETEC. 

the Merger. 

Ai73509250.1 
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The current customers of the Cavalier Entities will remain customers of those entities 
following the Merger. Accordingly, the Cavalier Transfer will be virtually seamless to 
customers, who will continue to enjoy the same rates, terms and conditions of service as 
they do prior to closing. The only change resulting from the Cavalier Transfer will be 
that the Cavalier Entities will be ultimately owned by PAETEC, a widely held public 
corporation. 

Public Interest Considerations 

The proposed transactions described herein will serve the public interest. As part of the 
PAETEC family of companies, the Cavalier Entities will continue to provide high-quality 
telecommunications services to consumers, while gaining access to the additional 
resources and operational expertise of PAETEC. The Cavalier Entities will also benefit 
by being able to offer services to multi-location business customers across a much larger 
footprint in combination with its new PAETEC affiliates. The Cavalier Entities’ network 
complements PAETEC’s network and the acquisition will increase PAETEC’s existing 
fiber footprint, giving the combined companies greater market depth and breadth as a 
result of the Cavalier Transfer. The indirect transfer of control will therefore give the 
Cavalier Entities the ability to become stronger competitors and thereby benefit 
consumers. 

* * * 

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Should you have any questions 
regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact Brett Ferenchak at 202-373-6697. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-373-6000 (Tel) 
202-373-6001 (Fax) 
j ean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferencha!s@bingham.com 
j effrey.strenkowski@bingham.com 

Counsel for PAETEC Holding Corp. 

Brad E. Mutschelhaus 
Melissa S. Conway 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-8539 (tel) 
202-342-8451 (fax) 
bmutschel!aaus@kelleydrye.com 
mconway@kelleydrye.com 

Counsel for Cavalier and the Cavalier Entities 

A/73509250.1 Singham MtCUlLhen LLP 
blngham.com 



EXHIBIT A 

Chart of the Merger and 
the Pre- and Post-Transaction Corporate Organizational Structure 



Pre-Transaction Ownership of the 

Cavalier Telephone, LLC Talk America 

Requlated Subsidiaries of Cavalier 

Elantic Networks, Inc. 

Cavalier Telephone Company 
(“Cavalier“) 

(“CavTel”) 

I 100% 

Holdings, Inc. 

I CavTel Holdings LLC I 

100% 
100% 

100% 

Cavalier Telephone 
Mid-Atlantic, LLC 

Talk America, Inc. Talk America of 
Virginia, Inc. 

(“TA-VA”) 
100% 

I (“lntellifiber“) 

Access One 

I 100% 

I I I 
The Other Phone NT Corporation 

Telecommunications, Inc. 

Network Telephone 
Corporation 

(“NTC”) 



Pre-Transaction Ownership of the 

100% 

Regulated Subsidiaries of PAETEC 

I PAETEC Holding Corp. 
('PAETEC") I 

I MergerCo 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. 

100% 

PaeTec Communications of 
Virginia, Inc. 

100% 

McLeodUSA 
Telecommunications 

Services L.L.C. 
('PAETEC Business") 

US LEC of 
Alabama, LLC 
('PAETEC-AL") 

- 100% 

US LEC of 
Maryland, LLC Virginia, L.L.C. 

I USLECof 1 1 USLECof 1 I USLECof 
North Carolina, LLC South Carolina, LLC Florida, LLC 

("PAETEC-NC") ("PAETEC-SC") ('PAETEC-FL") 

US LEC of 

Pennsylvania, LLC 
('PAETEC-PA") 

US LEC 
Communications. LLC 

("PAETEC-Comm") 



Cavalier Telephone Company 
("Cavalier") -., with Cavalier I 100% 

PAETEC Corp. 

I CavTel Holdings LLC I 
merger 

100% 

100% 

r.......J.....-... 

: Cavalier's j 
: Existing : 
: Subsidiaries _............._... 

Illustration of the Merqer 

PAETEC Holding 
("PAETEC") 

\%\.. .d-J-l MergerCo 
__________.. L _ _ _  .. 

i PAETEC': :xi ir 
Subsidiaries 



Post-Transaction Ownership of the 

LDMI NT Corporation 

('LDMI") 100% 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

Regulated Subsidiaries of PAETEC and Cavalier 

The Other Phone 
Company, Inc. 

('TOPC') 

I PAETEC Holding 
('PAETEC") I 

I 100% 

I PAETEC Corp. I 
I 100% 

, _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I  _________.. 

Cavalier Telephone Company : PAETEC's Existing j 
Subsidiaries 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
("Cavalier") 

100% 

100% 



VERIFICATION 

I, William A. Haas, state that I am Vice President Regulatory and Public Policy of 

PAETEC Holding Corp.; that I am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of PAETEC 

Holding Corp.; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and supervision; and 

that the statements with respect to PAETEC Holding Corp and its subsidiaries in the foregoing 

document are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 

/Jk - day of September, 2010. 

L 
Name: Williams A. Haas 
Title: Vice President Regulatory and Public Policy 

PAETEC Holding Corp. 

A173496 IMI. I 



VERIFICATION 

I, Sarah L. Murphy, state that I am Vice President of Cavalier Telephone Corporation and 

Secretary of Cavalier Telephone, LLC (together, the “Company”); that I am authorized to make 

this Verification on behalf of the Company; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my 

direction and supervision; and that the statements with respect to the Company in the foregoing 

document are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 

11 day of September, 2010. 

J J A f l 4  
Name: Sarah L. Murphy 2 
Title: Vicepresideit ~ 

Cavalier Telephone Corporation 

AiX3499729.2 


